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Jerome Nobie, Director

February 21, 2007

Re: (07/TB53602YB-BR]
Armed and Unarmed Security Services for the Police Department

Dear Bidders:

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced bid.
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the bid referenced above remain
unchanged and in full force and effect.

Sincerely, %ﬁ/
G H

Brian Richmond
Assistant Purchasing Agent

071TB53602YB-BR Armed and Unarmed Security Services for the Police Department




Addendum No. 1
Page Two

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original documents
as indicated below:

The date for bidders to submit questions for clarification or interpretation of the bidding
documents has been extended until Thursday, February 22, 2007 by 5:00 P.M.

Below are the answers to questions already asked by interested vendors:

1. Will there be on the job training on equipment such as the x-ray machines, metal detectors, ect.?
Yes, we provide on the job training.

2. 1s there one officer at the outline tag office locations?
Yes, there is only one officer at outline Tag Offices.

3. When the contract is awarded, what is the estimated transition time from the old vendor to the new vendor?
The time for transitioning is within 30 days after being awarded the contract.

4. What kind of weapon can the armed officers use?
The type of weapon used is a 38 revolver.

5. Does the winning vendor have to provide radios for the officers?
The winning vendor must provide radios.

8. What are the radio frequencies?
The County uses the 800MH.

7. Are there any facilities with gated entrances? if so, what is the procedure if the gate happens to be broken?
Yes, several facilities do have gates. Contact the FCPD, Security Operations Center (SOC) at 404-

730-4733 for handling.

8. Is parking for the officers provided by Fulton County?
Yes, All Contract Security Personnel may park at Fulton County Stadium Orange parking lot.

9. In regard to physical requirements, should we provide each officer with a PAT?
Yes, PAT is required for all security personnel assigned to FCPD, Security Contract.

10. Do all the locations have video instafled? Which ones have video installed?
No, all facilities are not equipped with video surveillance cameras. The vendor will be given the

Tocations after being awarded the contract.

11, Will Fulton County pay any extra for holidays?
Fulton County will not pay extra for holiday coverage.

12. What are the holidays that the county observes?
The holidays are: New Years day, MLK JR, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day,

Veterans Day, Christmas Eve Day, Christmas Day, and Thanksgiving Thursday & Friday.




13. Are there any sites not guarded on holidays?
Yes, there are sites that are not guarded on holidays

14. is it okay o visit the sites before | submit a big?
No, you may visit the sites upon being awarded the contract.

15. Is there a post order at each location?
Yes, there is post order at all locations.

16. Will only one vendor be chosen to provide security service or will there be more than one vendor chosen?
Yes, only one vendor will be selected to provide Security for Fulton County Police Department.

17 Do the existing officers work an 8.5 hour shift and receive a half-hour unpaid lunch break?
Answer: YES

18  Are we required to bring in additional personnel for this short period of time {o provide the break?
Answer: YES

18 Does the current contractor bring in additional people for breaks, or does the current staff break one another
throughout the day?
Answer: The current vendor provides additional personnel fo give breaks and lunch breaks at the

Government Center.

20. Is Fulton County willing to accept an annual bond form and include language in the contract allowing for
the bond to be non-renewed at the end of the year and that non-renewal is not grounds for a bond claim?
All required bonds must be fully executed, and remain in full force and effect throughout the initial
contract period, and subsequent renewal options, if exercised.

21. What 1s the anticipated start date for this contract?
Answer: The start date would be first day of April at 0001 hours.

22. Page 52, Item 5, Paragraph 2 recommends that the Account Manager be provided with an
Administrative Assistant. Does the Account Manager for the incumbent security company have an
Administrative Assistant?

Answer: NO

23. How many miles per yvear does the security vehicle accumulate?
Answer: The estimated mileage at the stadium parking lot per day is 10 miles.

24. Will the bids be scored with a company gualification process, or is cost the only factor?
There is no scoring process. Cost will be looked at first and then the bids are reviewed to see if the

specifications and requirements are met.

24. Will all security officers be required to have a GA driver’s license or just the officers operating vehicles?
Answer: Just the officers operating vehicies will be required to have a GA driver's license.

25. Do you have a copy of the Library schedule?
Yes, piease see below
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) copy
of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton County Public
Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30335 by the ITB due date
and time Tuesday, February 27, 2007, 11:00 A.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, day of , 20086.

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title




